Oliver Meek

From: Jonathan Smith

Sent: 09 December 2016 08:50

To:

Cc: Oliver Meek; Sally Gill

Subject: RE: Breakdown of costs for abandonment and restoration of exploratory boreholes
at Springs Road, Misson

Attachments: SR 01 01 Breakdown of works for bond 8 12 16.docx

DearRTr I

Whilst clearly the County Council is going to be relying on outside technical support in order to verify the well
plugging and abandonment, and site restoration costs, | am contacting you to raise my initial concerns regarding the
brevity of the submission you have made, a copy of which is attached.

In terms of the costs involved, the attached document provides little more information than what you provided me
in a telephone conversation which, from recollection, we had approximately one week after the meeting of Planning
and Licensing Committee on 15 November. Taking the plugging and abandonment section of the attached
document as an example, | would expect any technical support we engage to require the following information as a
minimum in order to verify the size of the restoration bond required:

Requirements for plug and abandoning wells:

e Small Rig mobilisation and demobilisation — to include rig, equipment, transport, crew
What rig is required; what are the hire costs (details of how long it would be required would be relevant);
where would the rig come from (in order to confirm the transport costs); what other equipment would be
required; what are the labour costs based on the size of crew required to mobilise and demobilise the rig
and the length of time it would take to mobilise and demobilise the rig.
e Tubing
Forgive my ignorance, but what is the tubing, what is it required for, how much is required, how much does
it cost per unit/length.
e Services as applicable to hole condition at the time of abandonment
Further details required regarding the services required and the costs of providing these services.
e Personnel to manage operations
How many personnel would be required to manage the plugging and abandonment operations and how
long would these operations take to complete.
e Ancillary plant and equipment — cranes, vacuum tankers, lights, etc
Details of what exactly is required, what their hire costs are and how long they would be required on site.
e Cementing — services, crews, pump trucks, materials as required
Again, details of all these aspects are required, including the amount of cement likely to be required and

cost per unit.

As part of the County Council’s invitation to tender on this matter, we have included the need to give an overview of
the details submitted by IGas and, where the submitted details are considered to be insufficient, to request
additional details and clarification. Based on the information you have provided in the attached, | consider it highly
likely that this would be the case and so, in order that the process is not unduly delayed, | am giving you the
opportunity to revisit these details now before we forward them for technical appraisal, and to provide far more



details on costings than have so far been provided. Ideally, what | was expecting from you was the equivalent
details that IGas would receive if it was going out to tender on this project.

The County Council needs as much certainty as possible on the size of the restoration bond before the legal
agreement can be signed off and, at present, | do not consider that the attached document provides sufficient detail
in this respect.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you wish to discuss this matter further.
Regards.

Jonathan.

Jonathan Smith
Interim Team Manager, Planning Policy
Nottinghamshire County Council

Fe0H3rd party information @heatonplanning.co.uk]
Sent: 08 December 2016 14:44

To: Oliver Meek <oliver.meek@nottscc.gov.uk>; Jonathan Smith <jonathan.smith@nottscc.gov.uk>

383rd party information igasplc.com>
Subject: Breakdown of costs for abandonment and restoration of exploratory boreholes at Springs Road, Misson

Dear Oliver, Jonathan,
Please find attached breakdown of costs for the abandonment and restoration of land at Springs Road, Misson.

Given that it is now over three weeks since the committee meeting | look forward to receiving the draft legal
agreement in the very near future.

Kind regards,

Heaton Planning Ltd
9 The Square, Keyworth, Nottingham. NG12 5JT.

www.heatonplanning.co.uk

Heaton Planning
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